14th, 2021

TO:

FROM:

DATE:
RE:

CLASSIFICATION

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Certified

Classified

Classified

Classified
Co-Curricular/Coach

Members, Board of Education

Dr. Theresa Battle, Superintendent

Stacey Sovine, Executive Director of Human Resources

January 14th, 2021 Final

Recommended Personnel Changes

ACTION

Leave of Absence
Leave of Absence
Retirement
Retirement
Retirement
Retirement
Appointment
Furlough
Resignation
Resignation

POSITION
CONTROL

Burnsville-Eagan-Savage Public Schools
Independent School District 191
Human Resources

NAME

Grace Kohn

Kelly Vo

Cheryl Haberlack
Holly Schultz
Patricia Schroeder
Steve Brady

Kyle Hinrichsen
Charlene Fischer
Madelyn Denhartog
Andre Sellars

FINAL

LOCATION

WM. Byrne Elementary School
WM. Byrne Elementary School
Harriet Bishop Elementary
Sky Oaks Elementary School
Eagle Ridge Middle School
Eagle Ridge Middle School
Harriet Bishop Elementary
WM. Byrne Elementary School
WM. Byrne Elementary School
Burnsville High School

Agenda Item IV.A.2

POSITION

Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
School Psychologist
Teacher
Teacher

Community Education Coordinator

Food Service Associate
Educational Assistant Level IV
Wrestling Coach

January

EFFECTIVE DATE

02/02/2021-03/12/2021- rey
01/18/2021-03/08/2021- rey
6/11/2021

6/11/2021

6/11/2021

6/11/2021

1/4/2021

11/23/2020

12/22/2020

1/8/2021



